RGN A2 TCA CaBLe TV
H SalmZraN\ 1520 SoutH CARAWAY ROAD

JonesBORrO, AR 72401

LETV (501) 935-3615
(800) 999-3615
Fax: (501) 672-8141
To: Richard Tangeman

From: Chriss Berry

Date: October 6, 1999

Re: Abandonment of easement

TCA Cable TV has no objection to the abandonment of the easement off

Aggie and Leggett. The location is an alley located between lots
1, 2, 3, and 4 in Block 2 of M. R. Carson's Addition.

Chrlss Berry
Chief Engineer
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October 13, 1999

Brian Wadley

City of Jonesboro
Planning Coordinator
P.O. Box 1845
Jonesboro, AR 72403

Re: Alley Abandonment
Dear Brian:

City Water and Light has no objection with the
abandonment of the existing alley located on the north
side of Lots 1, 2, & 3 of Block 2 of M.R.Carson's
addition to the City of Jonesboro. All being located in
Section 17, Township 14 North, Range 4 East,Craighead
County, Arkansas.

Sincerely,

%‘9@5 imka".ns%

Randy K.
Chief Engineer
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cc: Richard Tangeman

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER
CITY WATER & LIGHT + 400 East Monroe * P.O.Box 1289 * Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 » 870/935-5581
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October 14, 1999

Donna K. Jackson

City Clerk

Post Office Box 1845

Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1845

Dear Ms. Jackson,
I am writing in response to your letter, dated September 29, 1999, regarding a petition to

abandon an easement. We have no objections to this easement being closed on Block 2
of M. R. Carson’s Addition to the City of Jonesboro.

If I can be of further assistance, please contact me at 972-6682.

Sincerely,

Adpidd D loprre—

Garreth james

Field Leader

Reliant Energy - Arkla
JJ



